Date: 09/07/2017

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

RE: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: KNYPMTO0101AB, Granted: 06/30/2016
To Whom It May Concern:

We, FreeWave Technologies, are submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change
against FCC ID: KNYPMTO101AB.
There are no hardware or electrical modifications made to the ZumLink 900 Series family.

The changes filed under this application are: (list each change as a bullet point)
¢ The improvement made by lowering the bitrate of the 250Kbps and 500Kbps data rates
allowed us to use a much narrower receive filter, which improves the sensitivity and
selectivity of the receiver. There was a limitation that forced us to use a receive filter
bandwidth that was about 2 times larger than desired with the previous bit rates.
e Added additional 1500Kbps data rate.

Note: Above changes were implemented via software.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,

Riaz Momand

Sr. Compliance Engineer
FreeWave Technologies
5395 Pearl Parkway
Boulder, CO, 80301




